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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 10:12 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHB1217E

Hi Poh Suan, 
 

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of P/P $1,020.29/- with 2 days of repair, 

subject to their approval 
 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) [mailto:PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 11 February, 2022 11:05 AM 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 

Cc: SUR; CS A Team 

Subject: SHB1217E 

 

Hi Rasul,  
 

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 1217E having Case No: TAX/01/22/2058. 
 

There is no change to the approved amount of $1,020.29 @ 2 working days under part by part repair. 
 

Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved. 
 

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks. 

 

 

Thanks & Regards 

Yeo Poh Suan 

Strides Automotive Services 

PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg 

 
 


